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Cook, Scott

From: Amber Maltbie <amaltbie@nossaman.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 7:50 PM
To: Cook, Scott
Cc: Gallus, Chris J.
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Small item attribution omission (text messages)

Hi Scott, 
 
The text message below was distributed on 10/15/24 and did not contain an attribution. The attribution is ““Paid 
for by Montanans Securing Reproductive Rights. Tara Veazey, Treasurer, PO Box 1047 Helena, MT 59624.”  
 
Initial Text 
Elizabeth, this is Ben with Montanans Securing Reproductive Rights. Montana ballots have been mailed out and we 
are encouraging supporters of CI-128 to return those ASAP! How do you plan to vote this election? Stop2end 
 
Replies: 
 
Will vote on election day:  
Election day polls are open from 7am-8pm on November 5th. You must bring a current valid form of ID. Find your 
polling location by visiting voterportal.mt.gov! 
 
Will vote by mail:  
Fantastic! We strongly encourage you to vote ASAP. When filling out your ballot, don't forget to sign, date, and put 
it in the secrecy envelope.  
 
Already voted by mail/voted early: 
That is incredible! Thank you for being such an active participant in our democracy. Encourage your friends, family, 
and community members to vote early also. 
 
Unsure about voting YES on CI-128:  
Ballot initiative CI-128 protects the rights of all Montanans to make their own healthcare decisions, free from 
political interference. Sensitive decisions about pregnancy should be left to patients and their doctors, not 
politicians. Learn more here: https://mtreprorights.org/ [mtreprorights.org] 
 
Questions: 
Great question! Visit http://voterportal.mt.gov to find your polling location, information about registering to vote, 
and answers to any other questions you have.   
 
Not voting/sick of politics 
I totally understand, however, if there is one reason to vote this cycle, it is to protect reproductive rights for future 
generations of Montanans. I hope you will consider participating in the election and voting YES on CI-128. 
 
40,000 text messages were sent.  
 
Amber 
 
Amber Maltbie 
Attorney at Law
 

NOSSAMAN LLP 



2

777 South Figueroa Street, 34th Floor
Los Angeles, CA  90017
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PLEASE NOTE: The information in this e-mail message is confidential. It may also be attorney-client privileged and/or 
protected from disclosure as attorney work product. If you have received this e-mail message in error or are not the intended 
recipient, you may not use, copy, nor disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in it. Please notify the 
sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. Thank you. 
  

 


